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e
Re: 1999 ALEC Data Request

Dear Mr. Wolfe:

On July 21, 1999, GTE Communications Corporation (GTECC) filed its response to
Staff's 1999 ALEC Data Request together with a Request for Confidential
Classification. GTECC was unable to provide exchange-specific line counts in its
original filing, and this information is being provided at this time. GTECC considers the
line counts to be proprietary and confidential and therefore covered by the Company’s
Request for Confidential Classification filed on July 21. If you have any questions

regarding this filing, please contact Patricia Heise de Barros at (972) 465-4424.
Very truly yours
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